

Amerex Corporation

P.O. Box 81
Trussville, AL 35173-0081
205.655.3271 p
800.654.5980 f
<http://www.amerex-fire.com>



Subject: Panini Grill
Date: February 20, 2017
File: 0003.1.A_ Panini Grill

To Whom It May Concern:

A Panini grill should use the same coverage as a griddle. The P/N 11982 nozzle should be used to cover each appliance. The appliance size should not exceed 30" X 36". Locate the nozzle to the front so that the aim will be rearward and at the standard aiming point of a griddle. Nozzle height is such that the spray will not interfere with the lid.

Please also remember that there is no specific UL test for a Panini grill, however this manufacturer's recommendation is sound fire protection that is based on knowledge gained from extensive fire testing.

If you have any further questions please feel free to contact me at (205) 655-3271.

Sincerely,
Derek J. Bryant
Amerex Corporation
Applications Engineer/KP & IS
E-mail: derek.bryant@amerex-fire.com
tech.services@amerex-fire.com